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TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  July 29, 2022 
SUBJECT:  RIVER ROAD AND CASS ROAD ROUNDABOUTS 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

DO NOT EXPECT THIS TO BE OPEN FOR YOUR EVENING COMMUTE. PLAN FOR 
USE SATURDAY MORNING. 
 
ROUNDABOUTS 
BEITNER/KEYSTONE ROUNDABOUTS ARE EXPECTED TO BE OPEN TO 
NORTH-BOUND AND SOUTH-BOUND TRAFFIC TONIGHT. 
 
CASS ROAD WILL ALSO BE OPENED AT THIS TIME. 
 
A HUGE THANK YOU TO TEAM ELMER’S FOR OPENING THE 
ROUNDABOUTS TO TRAFFIC OVER A MONTH AHEAD OF SCHEDULE. 
 
Intermittent work will continue in these areas outside of the roadway with limited 
interference to traffic. Please use caution, as workers will be in the ROW as they 
finalize the project. 
 
In late September, crews will be working on light poles and landscaping. At that time, 
traffic will be directed by flaggers. As it nears, an updated news release will be sent with 
more details. 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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